
Bid Notice Abstract

Request for Quotation (RFQ)

Reference Number 12124581

Procuring Entity CITY OF BATAC, ILOCOS NORTE

Title PURCHASE OF MEALS AND SNACKS FOR THE CONDUCT OF TRAINING ON ORGANIC
PRODUCTION AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT TRAINING ON AGROCULTURAL MACHINERY FOR
FARMERS/ FARMER LEADERS

Area of Delivery Ilocos Norte

Solicitation Number: RFQ-2025-06-13-01

Trade Agreement: Implementing Rules and
Regulations

Procurement Mode: Negotiated Procurement -
Small Value Procurement
(Sec. 53.9)

Classification: Goods

Category: Catering Services

Approved Budget for the
Contract:

PHP 82,150.00 

Delivery Period: 30 Day/s

Client Agency:

Contact Person: MARLON F SORIA
BAC CHAIRMAN
Brgy. # 1-S Valdez
Batac
Ilocos Norte
Philippines 2906
63-77-6706433

bacbataccity@gmail.com

Status Active

Associated Components 1

Bid Supplements 0

Document Request List 0

Date Published 13/06/2025

Last Updated / Time 13/06/2025 00:00 AM

Closing Date / Time 18/06/2025 11:00 AM

Description
 
Please see attached associated components and or visit procurement.batac.gov.ph

Created by Christine Mae M. Bayanggos

Date Created 11/06/2025

  
The PhilGEPS team is not responsible for any typographical errors or misinformation presented in the system. PhilGEPS
only displays information provided for by its clients, and any queries regarding the postings should be directed to the
contact person/s of the concerned party.
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of llocos Norte

CITY OF BATAC

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

BAC COPY

REQUE$T FOR QUOTATION

Date: 11 JUNE 2025
RFQ No.: 2A25-A6-19- 0(

C om p anytBusrness N a m e :

Address:

Business/Mayaf s Permit No.

TIN:

Phil G EP 3 Registratia n N umb er ( requ i red) :

The CITY GOVERNMENT OF BATAC, through its BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE {BAC},
iNtENdS tO PTOCUTC 

,.PURCHASE OF MEALS AND SNACKS FOR THE CONDUCT OF TRAINING
ON ORGANIC PRODUCTION AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT TRAINIHG ON AGRICULTURAL
MACHINERY FOR FARMERS/ FARMER LEADERS" - Small Value Procurement of the 2016
revised lmplementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No.
9184.

Please submit your duly signed quotation addressed
Chairperson and to the given address below, on or 11:
the compliance with the Terms and Conditions on this Request for Quotation (RFQ):

F. SORIA
Chairpersan. Brds and Awards Committee

City Governrnent of Batac
Telephone No.: 670-64i9 (BAC)
Email: bacbatAccitvt0smail.cor:n

lnterested $eruice provider shall also submit a copy of the following documents and along with the
quotation on or before the above specified deadline of submission of quotation:

a. Proof of PHILGEPS Registration
b. Mayofs Pernnit
c- Omnibus $worn Statement. and if applicable, Original Notarized Secretary's

Certificate in case of a corporation, partnership, or cooplrative e; or Original $peiial
Power ofAttorney of all members of the joint venture giving full porarer a-nd auihority
to its officer to sign the O$S and do acts to repiesent tfri niOOer.

d. Latest Income/ Business Tax Refr.rrn

Bids and Awards Committee (BAC)
00 AM of 18 JUNE 2A25, subject to

The Head of the Procuring Entity (HoPE) of the CGB- BIDS AND AWARDS COMMTTTEE
re$erves the right to reject any and all quotations, declare a failure of procurement, or not
thecontractatanytimepriortocontract award in aecordance with Sdctions 3S.O and 41
2016 revised IRR of RA No.
9184, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected bidder or bidders.

{BAc}
award
of the

For any clarification, you may contact the BAC Secretariat at 670-5439 (BAC) or send email to
*egS_*t *,qc !19&ttr a lL. eit ryj.

By the Authoity of the Bids and Awards Cammittee:

Position:

Date:

E.Meil A ddrr*: hsehntnrr.itvff rrmnil r+m



Note:

{1)

(2)

(3)

t4)
(5)

Failure to forow these instructions wi, disquarify your entire quotation.
Do not alter the contents of this form in any way.

The use of this RF

ffi.,,.,;:rl:#?[ffiffi ilffi ,[#fi +1:riJi:;:f.ili;:Ti:^i:::?H"Hft:1.fl':;r

iilffi ffi :n$#::"J;;Iil,i."J::*u:;**:L*:il.,,#;"1.n0,,.,,
below 

- '-'ts' - ' /sions including manifestatio";; i;"";grEull"n, with the Terms and conditions
In case a prospective supplieriserviee pr-o.rlider..submits a filled_out RFe with a supporting documentI,;S;;ir3?,1i"3',"^'?l',?i[:,TX""J,=.ilji'ilil1#[X"#iffi,,, b* 

";n;;;;;oij,#"., there wi,, beA', technicar s'ecifications must be compried with. Fairure tr
requtrements shail render tne quotaiioilerrgrore/disquarified. 3 comply with the mandatory
Quotations may be submitted through electronic mail at ta:.ilqirrii.ii:"firj;Lf{j,;ai:1Quotations' inciuding documentary requirements. received after.the_ deadrine sha, not be accepted;:::::H::S submitted 

'ia "r"tiion]""1,i,,, rn" or,* 
"rJ,i,IuZr,"."ipt indicate; in'irre e_mari shair

INSTRUCTIONS:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

"I[?-T[1r]tlX":g:TiJ?*Iili"jiiiJ?E5,Xdocumentsrorrheabove-statedprocuremenr

1 1. ltem/s delivered shall be inspeeted on tl

,,ffi $Ifi In:,ffifi f d;**',x#.:ffi xli1f :ffi liT5-'ffi ,Jli*ti3;i*[i*]L jygHflz p*vment sha, be y"o_* "ii*r ofr;;[:,] upo,i *," submission of the required sun,,il:",?"?fl::n[*U*ltlfl;:i::,1r,'"-",ppil;;;;rlaei?,,orconsu,tant- v - v(s
deiivered wif,inli..,e prescribed d"rir"rr'unth 

of one percent (0 1%i;i# ffi; lt tne gooos not

#[:tiffi?i"3,WiH#:dirffi ,'Iilff "ffi :";,p6ru1#:;lI;sm,;*
courses or actioi ,no ,^"r"oiJ. ;#::t,['0%) or the amount or tne conil;i"ff;;1,, prejudice to orher

14. The Procuring Entity mav crnnai ^r +^-,..
provided ;il;,,il'uNl?,ffi;l:tt$][?l-r|[%.,r{H.r",ar any time in accordance with the srounds
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ffi;ol:Hi"ffjr,,,,l;;:il?i,,ffiTrted the rnstrucrions and rerms and cond*ions, r^rve submit our

JUNE 23,2025

Snacks {sopas & softdrinkslI
25 packs

Lunch (Rice, Chicken Adobo, Saute $quash, Agar_
agar & Botfled Water)

2.

25 packs

Snacks (Ensaymada &
3

Bottled Water)$oftdrinks/
25 packs

JUNE 24e0e5

Snacks { paneit & Softdrinks/4.
Botfled Watcr) a$ parks

Lunch (Rice, pork $liced &rbeque, Finakbet
banana & Botfled water)

5.

:s paeks

Snacks { Chicken Sandrrich & Softdrinks/Bottted
water)

6.

25 packs

JUNE 25,2025

7
Water)

Snacks (palabok &Sofdrinks/Botfled
25 packs

Lunch {rice, Fried Chicken, Chopsuey, Etanana &
Bottled t4later)

L
25

9.

25 packs

JUNE 26,2025

10. $nacks (Ginataang Bilo-bilo & softdrinks/ botflEd
water) 25 packs

11. Lunch { Rica, PORK lgado, Monggo, Agaregar
&botfled water)

25 packs

12. Snacks (l pcs tupig & softdrinks I botfled water) .E packs

JUNE 27,2025

1 3. $nacks ( cheeseburger &softdrinksl botHed water) 25 packs
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SKILLS
TRAINING ON

FOR FARMERS/ FARMER LEADERS

Unit of
lssue

bot$ed water)

packs

Snacks {2 pcs bananaque & sofdrinks/ boftled
water)



14. Lunch ( rice, chicken menudo, vegetable salad,

Agar-agar & bottled water)

25 packs

,l5. Snacks (Miki & softdrinks / botfled water 25 packs

FTRST BATCH - DAY { {JULY 3,2025)

1 6. Snacks (sopas & softdrinks/ botfled water) 35 packs

17. Lunch {Rice, Chicken Adobo, Saute Sguash, Agar-
agar & Boftled Water)

35 packs

18. Snacks (tuna sandwich & Softdrinks/ Botfled Water) 35 packs

FIRST BATCH * DAY 2 (JULY 4,2025)

19. Snacks { Pancit & Softdrinksl Botfled Water} 35 packs

20. Lunch (Rice, Porksteak, Chopsuey, banana &
Bottled water)

35 packs

21, Snacks ( Chicken Sandwich & Softdrinks/Boftled 35 packs

sEcoND BATCH -DAY 1 (JULY 1A,2O25l.

22, Snacks (Palabok &SofdrinkslBotiled Water) 35 packs

23. Lunch (rice, Fried Ghicken, Chopsuey, Etanana &
Bottled Water)

packs

24. Snacks (ensaymada & sofdrinksl botfled water) tt packs

sEcoND BATCH -DAY 2 (JULY 10,2025)

25. Snacks (2 pcs tupig &Sofdrinks/Botfled Water) 35 packs

26. Lunch {rice, pork igado, monngo, agar-agar, &
Bottled Water)

35 packs

27. Snasks {Ginataang Bilo-bito and sofdrinksl botfled
wahr)

35 packs

Pa*ee;l cf 5

35



FINANCIAL OFFER:

Eighty+wo Thousand One lJundred fifty & 00/100
Pesos

(php 82,150.00)

trfricffiNss
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:f,:,ffi:"ilf:,x;il21';ff:::,'#l::*r;,if,?i!;ii{,fJl[,],{i,!,i,i,?ii,,y;_y;yx!;x 
f,a) 

daysch a rgea ble a ga i n stin e cred ito r,s a ccou nt.

Account Name (shoutd be the exact account fiame as regisfered in the bank):

Pavment Detaits:

Banking lnstitution:
Account Number:

AND SKILLS
FORFARII,IER LEADERS

ln figures:

--_::t--

Pos i t i o niO eifin atr,o n-_- 
--


